
ITB NO. 2019-001 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY SCHOOL WELDING CLASSROOM 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

 Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? Yes.  Addendum No. 1 
is attached.   
 

 Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a copy?  
No 

 

 How much is the construction cost/estimated budget? $80,000 

 

 Are Union bids required?  No. 
 



 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

ITB NO. 2019‐001 Electrical Contractor for Franklin County School Welding Classroom 

 

SCHOOL BOARD OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

ITEM #1 

Revised Project Completion Date:     

 

Within 90 days of board approval (anticipated March 28, 2019) 

 

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDMENT:  The undersigned also acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda: 

 

Addendum No. 1 Dated:  February 20, 2019 

 

Vendor Name:    _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Vendor Address:    _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name Title:      _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature:    _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 


